

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 07, 2013

Attn: Jeff Dailey
Taylor University
236 West reade Ave.
Upland, IN 46989

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jeff Dailey,

This refers to application, File No. 0863-EX-ST-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The application is dismissed as International Bureau requested. There are a number of items that have not been addressed in the application including the description of the satellite, how it will operate, the orbital debris mitigation plan or re-entry plan, uplink/downlink and beacon frequencies. Also, given that the Iridium satellites will be involved, Iridium would also need to file concurrently a similar application for communications to and from its satellites. Please reapply when you have completed the above requests.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18947

Sincerely,

Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division